

Spring Lake Park Schools District Services Center 1415 81st Avenue NE Spring Lake Park, MN 55432

MINUTES OF THE SCHOOL BOARD WORK SESSION SCHOOL BOARD, INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT #16 Spring Lake Park, MN Monday, August 10, 2020

A. CALL TO ORDER

Chairperson Hennen called the meeting to order at 5:45pm. The following School Board Members were present: Amy Hennen, Tony Easter, Michael Kreun, Amy Wheaton, Marilynn Forsberg, John Stroebel and Sarah Bowe, along with Superintendent Jeff Ronneberg. All Board Members in attendance.

B. AGENDA APPROVAL

Motion by Easter, seconded by Wheaton to approve the agenda as presented. Motion carried unanimously with all members voting yes. (7-0)

C. DISCUSSION ITEMS

2020-21 Planning Update – Superintendent Jeff Ronneberg, Anthony Mayer, Director of Student Services and Special Education, Hope Rahn, Director of Learning and Innovation, and Colleen Pederson, Director of Community Education and Outreach reviewed the draft SLP Learning Plan for Spring Lake Park Schools for the 2020-2021 school year. Dr. Ronneberg gave an overview of the District Operational Plan, the learning models for 2020-2021 and the recommended learning plan of modified campus schedule(hybrid) for this fall, along with full-time distance learning for those who choose it. This recommendation will be up for approval during the August 10, 2020 School Board regular meeting taking place later this evening. Dr. Hope Rahn highlighted the modified campus schedules and what it will look like for each grade level at this time. Recommended is Grades K-1 attend school 5 days a week in person, with grades 2-12 attending school 2 days a week in person with 3 extended flexible learning days a week. In addition, Dr. Rahn shared key elements of extended flexible learning (distance learning), emphasizing that enhancements are being made based on student, family and teacher feedback regarding the Spring experience. Ms. Pederson gave an update regarding next steps with planning for preschool, early childhood, and school age childcare. Mr. Maver gave an overview of the health and safety practices being developed and refined in partnership with the MDH and the CDC for student and staff safety in a modified campus schedule, including use of personal protective equipment(PPE), physical distancing in school spaces, cleaning and ventilation, transportation, meal services, as well as procedures in partnership with MDH regarding health screening for each student and staff member each day. Extensive board conversation took place and feedback from the board was used to clarify a few points in the presentation, which will be shared with the public at the school board regular meeting taking place at 7:00pm following this work session.

D. ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Wheaton, seconded by Easter, to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried unanimously with all members voting yes. (7-0). Meeting adjourned at 6:37pm.

Date

Amy Wheaton, Clerk Spring Lake Park Schools Independent School District 16